

LSA Meeting Minutes

November 7, 2019

1. PRESIDENT

- a. General Address/Opening
- b. Law Show Donation
 - i. Donation to the silent auction, donation to be donated TBD.
- c. LFC Reps
 - i. People picked and contacted, will update with acceptance.
- d. Tevie Miller Award Committee Member Choosing Process (2L & 1L chosen by the LSA)
 - i. Create anonymous ranking system of individual who express interest after announcing in the Weekly Blast.

2. VP GENERAL

- a. General Update
- b. Grants

3. VP SERVICES

- a. General Update
 - i. Who' who changes have been put in and should be done around the end of the month.
- b. Gavel Booking March 21st for Deans Welcome
 - i. Confirmed.

4. VP FINANCE

- a. General Update
 - i. Ordered more cheques.
 - ii. Submitted budget to the SU for spring summer terms.

5. VP ACADEMIC

- a. General Update
- b. PASS Program
 - i. PASS is going into the weekly blast.

6. VP SOCIAL

- a. General Update
- b. Ugly Sweater Party
 - i. Submitted the SGS and getting started on graphics. Food options are being debated.
- c. FABS



Tunahan Uygun
Law Centre 157A
University of Alberta
Edmonton, AB T6G 2H5
T: (780) 655-0542
E: lsapres@ualberta.ca

- d. LSA Fitness Challenge
 - i. Tony, Chris, and Jes are crushing it so far and working out regularly.

- 7. VP EXTERNAL**
 - a. General Update

- 8. VP SPORTS**
 - a. General Update
 - b. Bonspiel date
 - i. Looking at the 28th of Jan.
 - c. Sport Registry
 - i. Winter semester team registry. Teams will be determined after a posted sign up.

- 9. 1L REPS**
 - a. Community Concerns
 - b. Family Sweater Party
 - i. Event organizer training done, weekly blast sign up will be sent, reach out to the dean about Santa.